
FOI 0277/2023 Response  

  

Dear BSMHFT FOI officer, 

  

This request is part of an academic research project studying international commercial work 

amongst NHS organisations. I would be very grateful if you could please supply the following 

information: 

  

1. Did the Trust have a subsidiary or joint venture during the period 2014-2018? 

  

Yes, Summerhill Services Limited (SSL). 

  

2. If yes to #1, did the subsidiary or joint venture work with, or (if known) seek to work with, 

international clients during that period of time? 

 

No 

 

3. If yes to #2, please provide a brief summary of this work, including (where possible) a summary 

of the activities undertaken and when they started. 

 

Please refer to the response provided for question 2. 

 


